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18th September 2007 ‘ W0129-02

Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Ltd. for a
facility at Murphy Environmental (trading division of Murphy Concrete
{Manufacturing) 1td.), Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, Co Dublin.

Dear Ms Rooney

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 10™ September
2007, which we consider to be confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided to exclude it
from the application material made available for public inspection. The confidential
information submitted and all copies are being returned to you.

Yours sincerely,

A
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Marie Harris
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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